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Dear Andrew,  
 

I write in response to the following WQs: 
 
Will the Minister publish any advice the Welsh Government has received from NRW or other 
arms length bodies about bird conservation at Gilestone Farm? (WQ90813) 
 
Will the Minister outline how much money the Welsh Government has spent in total on 
Gilestone Farm and any associated costs? (WQ90815) 
 
Has any rent been paid to the Welsh Government for Gilestone Farm? (WQ90816)  
 
Will the Minister list the date, location and attendees of all meetings held between Welsh 
Government Ministers and/or officials, and the Chief Executive of Green Man since the 
purchase of Gilestone Farm? (WQ90817) 
 
Will the Minister confirm how much the Welsh Government spent on site security for 
Gilestone Farm in the calendar year 2023? (WQ90823) 
 
Will the Minister confirm how much was spent developing and delivering the Osprey 
Conservation Plan for Gilestone Farm? (WQ90824) 
 
Will the Minister confirm if there is still an ongoing security cost at Gilestone Farm, and if so, 
will the Minister break it down to the monthly costs? (WQ90827) 
 
Will the Minister confirm what ongoing costs have been identified from Gilestone Farm's 
Osprey Conservation Plan? (WQ90828) 
 
What are the Welsh Government's on-going monthly running costs for Gilestone Farm? 
(WQ90831) 
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Will the Minister provide the overall total expenses and costs of Gilestone Farm for the 
Welsh Government in the calendar year 2023, less the income received from the farm? 
(WQ90833) 
 
How much money, if any, has Gilestone Farm generated as revenue since it has been 

owned by the Welsh Government? (WQ90835) 

 

What is the total level of income that Gilestone Farm has generated for the Welsh 
Government through rental or other activities, since the Welsh Government purchased the 
farm? (WQ90943) 
 

 

Requests for recorded information that are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
should be made by the appropriate channels.  
 
Information on how to make a Freedom of Information request is on the Welsh Government 
website.  
 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 

Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 


